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oqowa- L@ Ruth Nettles - _-^_ 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, October 30,2009 2:35 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.corn; frankdenjupaattnet; 
dswain@milianswain.com; Stan Rieger; Bart Fletcher; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 (tiling Revised Maps).10-30-2009.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys com 

b. Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Seminole County, Florida - Filing revised maps pursuant to Rule 25-30.440(1). 

c. Sanlando Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Revised Maps - 2 pages. 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 RILAIRSTONE PINFS Dirivt 
T~I . I~AHASSEE.  FLORIDA 32301 

(85(J) 877-6555 
Fay (850)  656-4029 

U.\YW.rshaftOnieys.cDiii 

October 30,2009 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 

CHRISTIAN IV. MARCELLI 
BRIAN I. STREET 

BRIDGET hl. GRIMSLEY 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation for an Increase 
in Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.183 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

As requested by Staff, attached for filing in the above-referenced docket are 
revised maps pursuant to Rule 25-30.440(1). 

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Finn t, 60 r;i CWM/tlc " I<.! 

' c.3 :3 Enclosures -. 
1- u iLT c .- 
c.; 0 

L O  

.'_ 

7 
&~ . .  -. cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) ;r j !5 ~- 

Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) ? ' -  0 'i 
Panick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 5 0 L G  

Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) a::, a 
Mr. Stanley Rieger, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) C' 

x - ?  
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Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION 
WATER SERVICE AREA MAP 
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